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From: Dunlap, Andy ,

Sent: Thursday, July 11,2013 10:36 AM

To: Rivers, Lee

Cc: Varnadore, RoseAnn

Subject: RE: change last name in my business - P0O8000042070

No problem Lee; forwarding to the Amendment Section via RoseAnn.
SHO2494271IaTESD

Aind Fegards,

Andy Dunlap

Senior Section Administrator
Division of Corporations

Burea of Commercial Recording
New Filing Section
Andy.dunlap@dos.myflorida.com
Phone 850.245.6036

From: Rivers, Lee

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:38 AM

To: Dunlap, Andy

Subject: FW: change last name in my business

~ P08000042070

Hey, Andy;, A \3
I'll et them know we forwarded to you. Thanks! /\\\{}/

Lee Rivers

Internet Access Section
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State

%iﬂ»o,rking!:l' . The Departrr_lent o
¥ laf’.,:h,,,, it @nniversary in 20 Debora Migliorato
Warking — debthiago@icloud.com

Pl 17543673392

From: Debora Migliorato {mailtc:debthiago
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 5:24 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: change last name in my business

Good morning this is my marrriage license,if you can please change my last name I'm my business .
DCO Skin services inc thank you very much



